

From: Belinda Crowe [GRO]
Sent: 17 March 2014 09:42
To: Band, Christa
Cc: Belinda Crowe; David Oliver [GRO]
Subject: FW: LL scope
Attachments: Re: Liknlaters scope paper; Fw: Liknlaters scope paper; RE: Liknlaters scope paper;
Re: Liknlaters scope paper

Hi Christa

I attach a few more responses from the Board on the scope paper. This is just for information. You will see that we have some NEDs who would like the scope of your work to be on the narrower point legal point about the extent of our liability.

We can discuss when we meet later and the aim of sending you this is not to ask you to change course but you will need to frame your advice in a way which clearly focuses on the legal risk as the top point. We may end up with a paper in two parts with the second being the options available to us.

Best wishes
Belinda

Belinda Crowe
148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
[GRO] Postline: [GRO]
[GRO]

From: Chris Aujard
Sent: 17 March 2014 09:28
To: Belinda Crowe; David Oliver [GRO]
Subject: LL scope

Some more responses, implying a more limited scope than originally discussed. Cheers Chris

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
